

MUHAMMAD BILAL

Address: E-19/18 Ghazi Road, Lahore, Pakistan.

Email: muh.bilal@live.com

Website: <http://m-bilal.com>

Contact No: +92-301-4700411

Summary:

Over 4 years of experience with developing smart phone apps. Experienced in all phases of development and publishing. Worked individual as well as part of team in different projects. Strong written and verbal communications. Interested in a challenging technical track career in an application development environment.

Tools & Skills:

- Objective-C
- Swift
- Xcode
- Unit Testing

Experience:

- **Caramel Tech Studios (March 2016 – Present)** – Mobile Application Developer
- **Inov8 Limited (October 2015 – February 2016)** – Mobile Application Developer
- **Caramel Tech Studios (July 2014 – October 2015)** – Mobile Application Developer

Projects:

- **Orderly:** An electronic cart based application in which you are presented with different venues. You can choose venue of your choice, can check products against each venue and can place order. You will be informed by multiple ways when your order is ready to collect. All transactions are handled on server side using payment gateway securely.
<https://itunes.apple.com/us/app/orderly/id791517240?ls=1&mt=8>
- **Soneri Bank Limited:** A complete suite of transactions is available in this app. Soneri provide the transactional suite which includes Account & Balance Inquiry, Card management and statement, Account Statement, Funds transfer both local (intra-bank) and between member banks (Interbank), Bill Payments like utilities, Telco's Top-ups, Airline and online shopping.
<https://itunes.apple.com/us/app/soneri/id1121130869?mt=8>
- **Qlumi:** This app offers a lot of tools for travel, meeting up with friends, and finding your personal interests around you wherever you travel or en route to your destination. Save endless time by taking away all of the Google and Bing searches you've been doing to locate what you consider fun around you.
<https://itunes.apple.com/tt/app/qlumi/id1164501488?mt=8>

- **RoadAmico:** The World is a classroom. RoadAmico is the roadmap for learning by experiencing the journey. Follow Journeys that blend behind the scenes insights and multimedia content to engage with any educational topic. Add your own geolocated experience to create a vibrant community of students and teachers embracing the value of active, experiential learning in the real world.
<https://itunes.apple.com/us/app/roadamico/id1233471202?ls=1&mt=8>
- **Practical Driving Test UK:** The Practical driving test UK gives a complete guide that you must study before doing the practical test. You can prepare for test through 20+ practical driving test scenarios and complete guide with visual tips.
<https://itunes.apple.com/us/app/practical-driving-test-uk/id1228332846?mt=8>
- **Salary Tax Calculator:** Running and maintaining website and mobile apps which allows users to calculate tax on their monthly salary. More than 50k users are actively using this website each month.
<http://taxcalculator.pk>

Education:

BS (Hons) Information Technology – Punjab University College of Information Technology (2010 – 14)
CGPA: 3.55/4.0

Intermediate (Computer Science) – Govt. Islamia College Civil Lines Lahore (2008 – 10)
Grade: A+

References available upon request

Certificates & Achievements:

- 4th position in BS (Hons).
- Received Scholarship from Punjab University on outstanding performance in 3rd, 4th, 6th and 7th Semester.
- Received Scholarship from “Federal Employees Benevolent & Group Insurance Funds” during all semesters in graduation.

Interests:

- Watching Movies
- Playing Games

Personal Information:

Fathers' Name: Muhammad Shamim

Date of Birth: 02-Dec-1992

CNIC Number: 35201-2843675-7

Marital Status: Single

LinkedIn Profile: <https://www.linkedin.com/in/muh-bilal>